
From: Andy Stephens [mailto: ]  
Sent: 21 January 2021 13:49 
To: Denise Dickson <Denise.Dickson@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Shane Mathers 
<Shane.Mathers@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; Robert Kerr 
<Robert.Kerr@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>; ; 

@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk 
Subject: Speaking Request Items 5.1 - LA01/2018/1106/F - Unit 17 and adjoining land, Riverside 
Regional Centre, Coleraine 

 

Dear Planning Office  

 

Further to the above application being presented back to Planning Committee on 27/01/202 

and Addendum 4 having and correspondence Committee Report having been uploaded on 

13/01/2021.  

I would please request speaking rights in opposition to the above application and in support 

of the officers well founded refusal recommendation. The speaking rights are for both myself 

on behalf of Retail NI and Mr Jamie Hamill of Coleraine Business Improvement District. 

There are several points, which I feel I need to raise in advance: 

 

1. I note the inclusion of the NAP 2016 in the Conclusion of the Commit Report further 

to our previous representations and as expressed on Page 9 of the attached Minutes 

from 25/11/2020. However,  there is no updated consultation response from the 

Development Plan Team on EPIC, nor is NAP 2016 included in the amended Reason 

for Refusal 3 on the final page (P.21) of the Committee Report. In my opinion there 

are two conflicts in NAP – 1) V&V of Coleraine Town Centre as outlined on P.9 and 

2) Conflict with Designation BYT03 in Ballymoney given it is a designated and 

sequentially preferable alternative site. I would be grateful if you could please ensure 

the Development Plan Team’s updated response is placed in the public domain and 

that NAP 2016 is included in Reason for Refusal 3, as suggested in the minutes and 

including BYT03. I would not wish for any party to claim prejudice that it was not 

before them as per Paragraph 5.72 of the SPPS. 

 

2. In the approach to 25/11/2020 Planning Committee, I noted that the LDP Retail 

Capacity Assessment Update was presented to Planning Committee Members at Item 

8.2 and that the summary of Nexus Planning’s findings set out at Section 4 of the 

2020 update highlighted that there is no capacity for comparison goods to 2035 and 

beyond in the Plan Area. Members were advised to accept the Nexus Planning Retail 

Capacity Assessment Update (2020) and this motion was carried unanimously. In 

endorsing this approach all members of the Planning Committee involved on 

25/11/2020 have now accepted that there is no capacity for comparison goods to 2035 

and beyond. This is now a matter of public record, and makes it an impossibility to 

consider approving a proposal for 40,000sqft of comparison goods floorspace some 

two months after accepting there is no capacity for this form of retailing beyond the 

life of the new emerging plan.   
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3. In addition to the above I note that Riverside is indicating through their letting agents 

TDK that the proposed unit is “under offer”, as per the attached. This is despite no 

tenant being presented by the applicants throughout the processing of this application. 

It is also noteworthy that they indicate that 21,800sqft is already vacant within the 

Riverside Centre, as per the attached brochure. From a site visit on 25/11/2020 

additional units for DW Sports, Harveys, Starplan are vacant. There would be no 

logical or rationale justification to entertain additional floorspace, when there is no 

end operator (No need/specific requirements) and where there is already 21,800sqft of 

vacant comparison units. Notwithstanding the accepted lack of capacity, impact of 

16.6% on Coleraine Town Centre against a vacancy rate of 20% and conflicts with the 

SPPS and NAP. 

 

To summarise there is no capacity for comparison goods to 2035 and beyond, which has been 

accepted and endorsed unanimously by all Planning Committee Members, the proposal is 

contrary to the extant NAP 2016, Coleraine Town Centre has a vacancy rate of 20% and the 

independent retail consultants indicate an impact of 16.6% and there is a sequentially 

preferable alternative site in Ballymoney, which was designated as a DOS (BYT03) in NAP 

2016, where the alleged jobs and investment would still be realised. 

 

Taking account of all of the matters, the detailed consideration of Planning Officers to refuse 

is consistent with the SPPS, NAP 2016 and the previous approach of the PAC in respect of 

proposals at the Riverside. Furthermore there is no need, no capacity and no point of this 

proposal, other than to try and exert influence on the new Local Development Plan process 

given the timing of decision. 

 

I have copied in DFI as the revised reasons for refusal now include NAP 2016 and any 

attempt to permit this proposal would seek to undermine the plan led system and NAP 2016, 

which would have regional and sub regional impacts. Notwithstanding it would be in 

complete conflict with the SPPS, which is supposed to apply a town centres first approach. 

 

Perhaps you could please confirm that speaking rights have been granted and that this 

information has been circulated to members, given that paragraph 2.1 of The Protocol of the 

Operation of the Planning Committee has been removed. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Andy Stephens 

  

Matrix Planning Consultancy  



Saba Park  

14 Balloo Avenue  

Bangor  

Co. Down 

BT19 7QT 

  

+44 (0)2891 828375 \  

  

   

  

https://hes32-

ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=www.matrixplanningconsultancy.com&

umid=dc4bbbb7-505f-4cee-b139-

7b216b844c2c&auth=89b25e08eb55419b045a269f5553735f0173174a-

4fcb4e1659143428f7d3bef8469a9eb127667557  

  

  

The information in this internet email is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. Access, copying or re-use of information in it 

by anyone else is unauthorised. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 
Matrix Planning Consultancy LLP or any of its affiliates. If you are not the intended recipient please contact Matrix Planning Consultancy 

LLP, +44 (0) 2891 828375 
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Riverside Retail Park, Coleraine
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FURTHER INFORMATION

Contact:	 Mark Thallon 
Tel:	 028 9089 4066 
Mobile:	 07802 520 008 
Email:	 mark.thallon@tdkproperty.com 

TDK for themselves and for the Vendors or Lessors of the property whose agents they are give notice that; i) these particulars are given without responsibility of TDK or the Vendors or Lessors as a general outline only, for the guidance of prospective purchasers or tenants, and do not constitute 
the whole or any part of an offer or contract; ii) TDK cannot guarantee the accuracy of any description, dimensions, references to condition, necessary permissions for use and occupation and other details contained herein and any prospective purchasers or tenants should not rely on them as 
statements or representations of fact but must satisfy themselves by inspection or otherwise as to the accuracy of each of them; iii) no employee of TDK has any authority to make or give any representation or warranty or enter into any contract whatsoever in relation to the property; iv) VAT 
may be payable on the purchase price and/or rent, all figures are quoted exclusive of VAT, intending purchasers or lessees must satisfy themselves as to the applicable VAT position, if necessary by taking appropriate professional advice; v) TDK will not be liable, in negligence or otherwise, for 
any loss arising from the use of these particulars.

  Unit	 Sq Ft	 Sq M

  Unit 4 	 10,000 sq ft	 (929 sq m)

  Unit 13	 7,800 sq ft	 (725 sq m)

  Unit 22	 4,000 sq ft	 (372 sq m)
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